



Jorge Ayona

Social Media Manager

👤 Male | 📅 15th November, 1961 | 📍 Peru, Lima

Innovative content creator with a strong background as a Social Media Manager and Web Developer, specializing in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and Bootstrap. With over a decade of experience as a Freelancer, I offer comprehensive services ranging from web development, creation of customized WordPress themes, to effective management of Social Media and the implementation of artificial intelligence tools.

Contact

✉ ayonafamily@gmail.com

🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/jorgeayonainglis/

🌐 jorgeayona.com

🌐 jorgeayona.com

Skills

Digital Marketing

Python

Social Media

Management

Web Design

Leadership Skills

Web Development

lecturer

Office Management

Wordpress

Languages

Spanish

Native - 05



English

Proficient - 03



Professional Experience



Social Media Manager

Estancia Verde Real State

Jan 2024 - Present

Estancia Verde is a Real State Company. In my current role :

- I lead as a Social Media Manager and Web Developer.
- I contribute by developing personalized themes in WordPress
- I oversee the online presence of the company by creating social media content and managing social networks.



Social Media Manager

Santana & Vega Lawyers | Remote

Nov 2022 - Dec 2023

As a Social Media Manager at Santana - Vera, I directed strategies to enhance social media presence and maximize interaction with the audience.



Wordpress Developer & Social Media

Incapro

Feb 2012 - Jul 2023

- At Incapro, my role spans from advising and web development to the installation and customization of Moodle Virtual Classrooms, excelling as an Instructor and Trainer.

Educational History



Introduction to Python Programming

Universidad Austral

Mar 2023 - Apr 2023



Web Design

Sise

May 2021 - Jun
2021



Wordpress Developer

Codeper

Mar 2020 - Jan 2021



Bussiness Administration

San Martin de Porras
University

Apr 1979 - Aug 1986

Certifications

Introduction To Python Programming

Universidad Austral

Mar 2023



Community Manager

Politecnico de Colombia

Nov 2022

TOP WORKPLACE PERSONALITY STRENGTHS

Thinking Analytically	10/10	Work Structure	9/10
Detail Focus	9/10	Stress Management	7/10